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TO: Faculty, Staff, Students, and Stakeholders
FROM: NPRC Administration
DATE: May 20, 2020

SUBJECT: COVID-19 Update

Based on information from the World Health Organization, the CDC, and other public health and
infectious disease specialists, it appears that we will see a resurgence of infection in the fall semester.
When specifically that will occur will be difficult to predict, but we are planning for the fall semester with
the consideration of the health and well-being of our students, faculty, staff, and communities at the
forefront.

With that said, NPRC has made the decision to continue offering classes remotely during the fall 2020
semester. We will continue to monitor this situation and make a decision about class delivery for Spring
2021 no later than the beginning of November.

NPRC will continue to follow state regulations and recommendations during this time and our staff will
continue to work remotely. They are monitoring incoming phone calls and messages and will respond as
quickly as possible. Students who have a technology challenge outside of class times, may fill out this
online form or email helpdesk@rrcnpa.org. For help during class sessions, our Instructional Support
Specialist, Regina Russell can be contacted via email at rrussell@rrcnpa.org or by cell at 814-584-0067.

Application and enrollment for the Summer and Fall semesters is open and our Student Success
Specialists are available to set up virtual admissions meetings to assist with application or enrollment
questions that you may have. Please email admissions@rrcnpa.org to request a meeting with a Student
Success Specialist.

Additional updates on actions we are taking during this unprecedented time will be provided as they
become available. We appreciate your patience and understanding.
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